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Stogner, Michael 

From: Arrant, Bryan 
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2004 11:40 AM 
To: Stogner, Michael 
Subject: FW: Preston/Yates Petroleum-same location 

—Original Message— 
From: Arrant, Bryan 
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2004 3:50 PM 
To: Brooks, David K 
Subject: RE: Preston/Yates Petroleum-same location 

Thanks, 
I'll draft a letter tomorrow. 

Original Message 
From: Brooks, David K 
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2004 3:46 PM 
To: Arrant, Bryan 

Subject: RE: Preston/Yates Petroleum-same location 

Bryan 

I believe this is the correct thing to do unless you have some specific information regarding title. 

DB 

—Original Message— 
From: Arrant, Bryan 
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2004 3:37 PM 
To: Brooks, David K 
Cc: Gum, Tim 

Subject: Preston/Yates Petroleum-same location 

David, 
We have received APDs from Yates Petroleum Corporation and Preston Exploration, LLC at the same location: 
Section 29, T-18-S R-26-E, 1200'FNL & 1800'FEL, Eddy County, New Mexico. 
Yates Petroleum submitted on OCD On-Line their drilling application on March 12th, 2004. 
The drilling application from Preston Exploration, LLC has been received by our office today, by mail, on March 
15th, 2004. 
Both wells regardless of who are the first ones to submit cannot have their APD approved at this time. 
This is due to the fact that the well locations lie within the pool boundaries of the Atoka; Pennsylvanian Gas Pool 
which has special spacing requirements. Neither APD conforms to the special pool rules of the Atoka; 
Pennsylvanian Gas Pool. 
I intend to deny, by letter, Preston's drilling application due to the fact that: 
1) Yates Petroleum has submitted an APD at the same location prior to heir's. 
2) The application received does not conform to the special rules of the Atoka;Pennsylvanian Gas Pool and would 
need to be set for hearing an order to have a well drilled at this location. 

I will send another letter to Yates Petroleum, although it is not the OCD's responsibility, that their application 
cannot be approved until they meet the conditions of item (2) above. 
Both operators will receive each other's letter. 

Please review and call or send me your comments. 

Thanks, 
Bryan 

l 



Stogner, Michael 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Arrant, Bryan 
Tuesday, March 16, 2004 11:39 AM 
Brooks, David K 
Stogner, Michael 
RE: Application to drill 

No, That i s not c o r r e c t at t h i s time as I wanted t o do more research i n t o the Atoka; 
Pennsylvanian Gas Pool r u l e s . I d i d not wish t o note t h a t i n my l e t t e r before I referenced 
something t h a t p o s s i b l y would not be c o r r e c t . R.W. Byram's does not show i n my book t h a t 
p a r t of R-8170 was suspended f o r l o c a t i o n requirements. 
R-Order 8170 has about 25 amendments. The Yates e-mail d i d not go out y e t as the e-mail I 
had f o r them i s i n c o r r e c t . 
Bryan 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Brooks, David K 
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2 0 04 10:29 AM 
To: A r r a n t , Bryan 
Subject: RE: A p p l i c a t i o n t o d r i l l 

I understand you have also n o t i f i e d Yates t h a t t h e i r APD w i l l be r e j e c t e d due t o 
unorthodox l o c a t i o n , and t h a t you w i l l copy Preston on t h a t n o t i f i c a t i o n . I s t h a t 
c o r r e c t ? 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: A r r a n t , Bryan 
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2004 9:21 AM 
To: 'Sandra@rkford.com' 
Cc: Leach, Carol; Gum, Tim; 'Landepartment@ypc.nm.com'; Brooks, David K 
Subject: A p p l i c a t i o n t o d r i l l 

DB 
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Stogner, Michael 

From: Arrant, Bryan 
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2004 11:44 AM 
To: Stogner, Michael 
Subject: Letterhead 1 .doc 

Letterheadl.doc 

1 



NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and 
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

B I L L RICHARDSON 
Governor 

Joanna Prukop 
Cabinet Secretary 
Acting Director 

Oil Conservation Division 

16 March 2004 

Preston Exploration, LLC 
P.O. Box 7520 
The Woodlands, TX 77387 
Attn: Sandra Nobles or To Whom It May Concern 

RE: 
• Preston Exploration's application to drill the Uncle Buck "3" # 1, located in Section 3 of 

T-18-S R-26-E of Unit C, 1200' FNL & 1800' FEL, Eddy Co., New Mexico, NMPM 

Dear Ms. Nobles or To Whom It May Concern, 
In regards to the above, the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) has received your application to 
drill (APD) on the well noted above. The NMOCD cannot approve your application due to the fact that another 
operator, Yates Petroleum Corporation, has already submitted an APD at the exact same location prior to the 
NMOCD receiving yours. 
It has been the policy of the NMOCD to accept for review and approval the first application received at the 
District level. 
I am therefore, returning your application as unapproved. 
Please call me i f you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter. 

Yours truly, 

Bryan G. Arrant 
PES 
E-Mail: Carol S. Leach, Acting Division Director-Santa Fe 

Tim Gum, District Supervisor-Artesia 
David Brooks, Legal Council-Santa Fe 
Chuck Moran, Chief Land Man with Yates Petroleum-Artesia 
Sandra Nobles, Consultant in Midland for R.K. Ford & Associates 

Attachments of APDs from both operators to be mailed. 

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * httr>://www.emnrd.state.nm.us 


